Dear Arthur, David and Kjell

Thanks for your kind answers.

I’m really sad not to be at the next VQEG meeting.

FUB is steering back to research and VQEG is one of our key interests.

But (there is always a but!) Japan is very far and we have to make our move little by little.

Nevertheless I tried to offer to the group a modest input to stimulate discussion on research matters in quality assessment.

Arthur I would be pleased if you will use my mails (included this one) as an input document.

Kjell again congratulation and thanks for your valuable job, and also thanks for the offer to make your program available to the research community.

I will try (before next meeting) to prepare another contribution in relation to the benefit got using your program, mainly in relation to the possibility to create a different presentation orders for each viewing subject. 

This could also result in a new recommendation for formal subjective evaluation protocol based on single stimulus approach.

David, I am happy of your interest in my instruction to the subjects.

In the past I got very good results; just let me say (I not sure 100% this is due to the instructions, but this is my guess) that test done at FUB did not show any reference to be rated below 4. 

Table here below (related to the common set) shows instead a good ability to rate SVSs as good as they are.

	
	MOS
	SD
	
	
	MOS
	SD
	
	
	MOS
	SD

	c00_100.avi
	4,71
	0,46
	
	v00_100.avi
	4,88
	0,34
	
	v00_100.avi
	4,92
	0,28

	c00_200.avi
	4,83
	0,38
	
	v00_200.avi
	4,92
	0,28
	
	v00_200.avi
	4,83
	0,38

	c00_300.avi
	5,00
	0,00
	
	v00_300.avi
	4,71
	0,55
	
	v00_300.avi
	4,50
	0,51

	c00_400.avi
	4,96
	0,20
	
	v00_400.avi
	4,92
	0,28
	
	v00_400.avi
	4,79
	0,41

	c00_500.avi
	5,00
	0,00
	
	v00_500.avi
	4,88
	0,34
	
	v00_500.avi
	4,92
	0,28

	c00_600.avi
	4,67
	0,56
	
	v00_600.avi
	4,63
	0,49
	
	v00_600.avi
	4,67
	0,48


The VGA common set is reported two times due to that fact that I run two VGA tests (V10 and V13); the MOS values do not coincide, but are very close each other.

As you can see also in case C00_200 and C00_600 were rated with low scores; but not below 4.

On my side I hope this is due to the instructions to the viewers…

Ok this is all for now

Thanks to all and have a good meeting!

Ciao

Vittorio
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